
Gregory Stenstrom 

1541 Farmers Lane 

Glenn Mills, PA 19342 

 

 

01 November 2024 

 

SCOTT S. HARRIS 

Clerk of the Court 

 

SUBJECT: EMERGENCY WRIT OF MANDAMUS 24-430: WHISTLEBLOWER 

DISCLOSURE OF SERIOUS MISCONDUCT BY SUPREME COURT CLERK SCOTT 

HARRIS 

 

20th Clerk of the Supreme Court Scott S. Harris, 

 

1. As you are aware, my 1st Amendment right to petition the government for redress of grievance 

(U.S. Attorney General directing 94 U.S. Attorneys to not perform investigative action prior to 

state certification of the 2024 Presidential election) has been sacrificed to support your 

inability/reluctance to submit documents for judicial action in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1346- 

Intangible Right of Honest Service:1 

 

(a) Petitioners Emergency Writ of Mandamus 24-230: delivered to the court 07 Oct 20204 

(b) Emergency Motion to Expedite: delivered to the court 14 Oct 204 

 

2. Despite numerous attempts to implore your staff to place you on the telephone to personally 

address the previously mentioned issue(s), I have been subjected to administrative loss of due 

process rights while being administratively relegated to dealing with Ms. Emily Walker, a Juris 

Doctor (J.D.) candidate working within your office. 

 

3. I demand that properly perform your appointed duties and uphold your oath of office and 

ensure immediate delivery to Associate Justice Samuel A. Alito Jr.  
 

4. I was as informed by Emily Walker, of your office that our Emergency Motion to Expedite 

Writ of Mandamus has been held, presumably by your authority, and not entered in the docket or 

provided to Associate Justice Alito, who is the presiding Justice of the Third Circuit Court of 

Appeals, which represents Pennsylvania and is the appropriate Associate Justice to review the 

Emergency Motion and the Writ and present it in conference with the other Justices for 

adjudication. 

 

Emily refused to inform me if she was a licensed attorney, and said she was not the responsible 

manager that decides on whether to enter a motion, and then refused to state who that might be. I 

asked to speak to you directly, and she refused. 

 

 
1 Honest Service Fraud (18 U.S.C. 1346). See: https://uscode.house.gov/view.xhtml?req=granuleid:USC-prelim-

title18-section1346&num=0&edition=prelim 

https://www.oyez.org/justices/samuel_a_alito_jr
https://www.oyez.org/justices/samuel_a_alito_jr
https://uscode.house.gov/view.xhtml?req=granuleid:USC-prelim-title18-section1346&num=0&edition=prelim
https://uscode.house.gov/view.xhtml?req=granuleid:USC-prelim-title18-section1346&num=0&edition=prelim


5. As a matter of Disclosure, you are in violation of multiple constitutional and US statutes: 

 

• 18 USC § 1346 - Government employee refusing to perform governmental function 

• 18 U.S. Code § 1505- Obstruction of Proceedings before Departments, Agencies, and 

Committees whoever corruptly, or by threats or force, or by any threatening letter or 

communication influences, obstructs, or impedes or endeavors to influence, obstruct, or 

impede the due and proper administration of the law under which any pending 

proceeding is being had before any department or agency of the United States (Supreme 

Court) or the due and proper exercise of the power of inquiry under which any inquiry or 

investigation is being had by either House, or any committee of either House or any joint 

committee of the Congress 

• 42 USC 1983 - statute that allows individuals to file lawsuits against state or local 

government officials for violations of constitutional rights 

• 1st Amendment - Right to redress grievance with government 

• 14th Amendment - Due Process and Equal Protection Election Clause 

• 5 U.S.C. § 1505 addresses the enforcement responsibilities of the Merit Systems 

Protection Board (MSPB) in cases involving violations of the Hatch Act—a federal 

law that restricts the political activities of certain government employees. 

 

6. The damage you have cause is substantial and irreparable. 

 

Gregory Stenstrom 

856-264-5495 

 


